
ORD# 1622-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

REMOVAL OF FAIRWOOD AVENUE ELEVATED STORAGE TANKS

CONTRACT NO. 2063, C.I.P. NO. 690473-100008

BID TABULATION, OPENED 6/10/15

Subtotal

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 SPEC Fairwood Tanks Demolition, Complete 1 LS $464,270.00 $464,270.00 $127,000.00 $67,000.00 $194,000.00 $194,000.00

2 SPEC Testing & Removal of Additional Contaminated Soils* 200 TONS $100.00 $20,000.00 $70.00 $55.00 $125.00 $25,000.00

3 SPEC
General Cash Allowance (Permitting and Utility 

Abandonment/Shut-off)
1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00

$20,000.00 $20,000.00

4 Special

yes

$47,800.00

SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY (20% of subtotal)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 3)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

yes

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 48)

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No.

$286,800.00

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 48)

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 2)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 2-3)

yes

yes

34-0877664 (exp. 5/18/17, MAJ)

yes

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 40)

Pennsylvania Nat'l Mutual Casualty Ins. Co.

B & B Wrecking, Inc.                                                                   

4510 E. 71st St., Ste. 6, Cleveland, Ohio 44105

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 4)

Bonding Company (Pg. 23)

none

Engineer's Estimate

$504,270.00

$100,854.00

$605,124.00 

$239,000.00

Description Est. Qty's Units

BIDDER'S TOTAL

-52.60%
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